

From: Maybelle Tupua

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 19, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0490-EX-CR-2021

---

Message:

With respect to authorization of operation in the 3700-4009 MHz band included in this coordination, Boeing will avoid causing harmful interference to incumbent operators in this band, including FSS earth stations, as requested by the Mobility Division by coordinating with all nearby stations listed on the Excel spreadsheet that was provided by Leann on June 10, 2021 (<https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DA-20-823A2.xls>)